
                               
 

  

          ANNEX A 
 

FOI DOF/2024-0311 
 

 
Request 
 
1. Could you please let me know under FOI how many CCEA staff completed 

training in the following NICAL courses under foi please? In each out of the 
last 5 years. 

 
Unconscious bias  
Equality and Diversity essentials 
Health and Safety awareness for all staff. 

 
2. For this current year can you give me a breakdown of these three courses by 

month please.  
 
 
 
DoF Response 
 
I can confirm the department holds the information requested. 
 
1.  
 
 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 
Unconscious 
bias 

1 1 17 11 36 

Equality and 
Diversity 
essentials 

0 0 0 0 32 

Health and 
Safety 
awareness 
for all staff 

0 1 6 10 36 

 
2.  
 
 01 April 2024 – to 25 July 2024 
 April May June July 
Unconscious 
bias 

1 1 92 28 

Equality and 
Diversity 
essentials 

1 2 71 34 

Health and 
Safety 
awareness for 
all staff 

1 1 71 32 
 

 


	Yours sincerely,



